

H.E. Ambassador Prof. Dr. Nguyen Thai Yen Huong Representative of Viet Nam to the AICHR



Ambassador Prof. Dr. Nguyen Thai Yen Huong has assumed the position of the Representative of Viet Nam to the AICHR since 2019. She is currently a Professor, Senior Lecturer and Research Fellow at the Diplomatic Academy of Viet Nam where she formerly served as Vice President until January 2018. She is considered one of the top experts in American Studies in the Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Viet Nam, owing to her vast experiences in teaching and researching about America since 1985.

Education

2003	PhD in Contemporary World History, University of Social Sciences and Humanities, Viet Nam National University, Ha Noi, Viet Nam
1993	M.A. in International Relations, University of Notre Dame, Indiana, USA
1984	B.A. in International Relations, College of Foreign Affairs, Viet Nam

Career

2019 – now	Representative of Viet Nam to the AICHR
2015 – now	Professor, Senior Lecturer and Research Fellow, Diplomatic Academy of Viet Nam, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
2014 – 2016	Co-Chair, Council for Security Cooperation in the Asia-Pacific (CSCAP)
2012 – now	Ambassador, Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Viet Nam
2011 – 2018	Vice President, Diplomatic Academy of Viet Nam, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
2009 – 2014	Associate Professor, Diplomatic Academy of Viet Nam, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
2008 – 2010	Director of Post-Graduate Program, Diplomatic Academy of Viet Nam, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
2003 – 2007	Deputy Director of Post-Graduate Program, Diplomatic Academy of Viet Nam, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
1996 – 2002	Deputy Director, Faculty of American and European Studies, Diplomatic Academy of Viet Nam, Ministry of Foreign Affairs

Research and Publications

- US-China Relations: the rise and fall along with historical and cultural development. *National Political Publishing House. 2021*
- ASEAN Intergovernmental Commission on Human Rights and Viet Nam's Imprints. 25 years of Viet Nam in ASEAN: Views from the inside. *National Political Publishing House. 2020*
- The American Value and its relations with US Foreign policy. *The Gioi Publishing House. 2018*
- From Asia Pacific to Indo-Pacific: A Historical Approach. *Journal of International Studies. No 2. 2018*
- US Strategy towards Asia Pacific after the election 2016. *Journal of International Studies. No 3. 2017*

Globalization's impact on the regional and national security. *World Peace Forum*. 2017

Vietnam – US Relations: using the approach of four “P”. *Journal of Social Science and Humanity*. No. 1. 2016

US's Foreign Policy toward Southeast Asian during President Obama Administration. *Journal of Historical Science*. No. 6. 2010

The 30 years of Sino – US relations under the theory of balancing of power. *Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Viet Nam*. 2011

The issue of religion in the US foreign policy making. *Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Viet Nam*. 2009

The USA: Culture and Foreign Policy making. *The Gioi Publishing House*. 2009

Human security within the framework of American strategic interests. *Journal of International Politics*. August 2008

Cultural factors in the expansion of American Power. *Journal of Historical Science*. No 2. 2008

Global issues in the formulating of American Foreign Policy. *Journal of International Studies*. No 3. 2008

US security policy toward Asia – Pacific after the term of President Bush. *Journal of Historical Science*. No 9. 2007

The economic factor in the founding the American cultural characters. *Journal of Historical Science*. No 2. 2007

The future of US-Japan relations and its impact on South East Asia. *Journal of International Studies*. No 3. 2006

Humanitarian interventions and US Foreign Policy. *The Gioi Publishing House*. 2005

The United States, its socio-cultural characteristics. *The Gioi Publishing House*. 2005

US goals in the Asia-Pacific: changes and continuity. Chapter II, US relations with major powers in Asia-Pacific. *National Political Publishing House*. 2003

The Impacts of American Culture on US Foreign Policy making and Implementation. *Journal of American Today*. *North American Studies Center*. Vol. 11-12/2001

Some thought on Bush Administration's Foreign Policy. *Journal of International Studies*. No 3. 2001

US policy of Economic Sanctions. *Journal of International Studies*. No 4. 1998

US- Japan Relations and impacts on Southeast Asia. *Japan Institute for International Affairs*. 1996

US MFA towards China. *Journal of International Studies*. No 3. 1995